Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection

3
P.O.Box 669
Knox, PA 16232-0669

January 27, 2009

Knox District Office 814-797-1191

The Department has completed its investigation concerning your September 26, 2008, complaint
that your water supply had been affected by gas well drilling activities at the Armstrong Gas Company,

LLC, I s wellm and we have determined that your water
supply had been affected by the aforementioned site.

Our determination was based on information gathered from site inspections, documented
timelines, gas and water well records, area geology, and our sample results.

Re:  Act 223, Section 208 Determination
Complaint No. 258625
Limestone Township, Clarion County

As you are obviously aware, Armstrohg Gas Company, LLC, had initially supplied you with a
temporary water supply and subsequently drilled you a replacement well. A sample taken at your
residence on January 6, 2009, from the new well is comparable to a pre-drill sample taken on

April 2, 2008.

I am including all sample results and related information with this correspondence. If you have
any questions or further concerns, please contact me at the above-listed number.

Sincerely,

Chad A. Meyer )
Water Quality Specialis
Oil and Gas Management

Enclosures

cc: Art Bush, Armstrong Gas, LLC, w/Enc.
Tony Oprendek, w/Enc.
Chad Meyer, w/Enc.
. Don Cornell, w/Enc.
NWRO File, w/Enc.
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